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NADEL AND GUSSMAN PERMIAN, LL.C.
601 N. Marlenfeld, Suite 508
Midland, TX 79701
Office: (915)662-4429

Fax: (915)682-4325
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June 30, 1998

NEW MEXICO OIL CONVERSATION DIVISION
1000 West Broadway

P.O.Box 1660

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Attn: Mr. Chris Willams
District Supervisar

Re: Big Lucky Lake Fed Com #1
SW/4SE/4 Section 30, T-15-S, R-30-E, NMPM
Chaves County, New Mexico

Dear Chris:

With reference to our letter of May 28, 1998,andasfo|toWuptowrphomoonvmiontodayln
mmmommmmwwvemummmmmmmchmm and
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If we do not see evidence during mewday!estpeﬁodofankmnmﬁdmmdatmso
nwfperdayhaangbdhwelbmumﬁy.mmlndwmymeﬂmm
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wells. lfmdoobﬂnmimmnomdmseofatmwmfpuday.mmumenrequosta
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Based on our phone conversation, it s our understanding that once we have received a test
allomblemmyowofﬂoe.wemnmmvebeengmmavubd approval as to the requested
60 day edminisirative rellef period. If this does not meet with your understanding, piease contact
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when the #1 well begins to produce.

Plomadviseifyouhaveanyquesﬁmornwdfuﬂhermmion. Thanks for your assistance

in this matter.
Yours very truly,
iy
Sam H. Jolliffe IV
Land Manager

c: Neida Morgan

Hobbs NMOCD



